
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com
Cc: "Elizabeth Sherlock"
Subject: 120106 2BE-MLL---- Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. - New Application Malley-Wishbone Project
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 9:26:00 AM
Attachments: 110506 Excel Spreadsheet Water Use Fee Calculator.XLS

The NWB acknowledges receipt on December 12, 2011 of the above application for a new water
licence.  A preliminary technical review identified that the AR Plan and Waste Mgmt Plan submitted
are marked as draft.  The NWB requests that these be finalized and re-submitted prior to our 30
day review.  Please also provide a copy of the NWT/NU Spill Report Form.
 
Administratively the only outstanding submission is the full years water use fee, which is required
prior to issue of a licence.  Based on the attached calculator that would amount to $730.00.  We
will consider the $30.00 payment as a deposit against the full amount.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Calculator

		

				Water Use Fees Calculator:

				Northwest Territories Waters Regulations s. 9(1)(a), (b), and (c)

						AGRICULTURAL UNDERTAKING

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$30.00

						INDUSTRIAL, MINING and MILLING or MISCELLANEOUS UNDERTAKING

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/day)										200

				Enter the volume of authorized water use (m3/year)

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$730.00

						POWER UNDERTAKING

				Identify the class of Power Undertaking (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6)

				For class 6 Power Undertakings enter the authorized output (kW)

				Calculated Annual Water Use Fee ($)										$0.00





Example Calculations

		EXAMPLE OF WATER USE FEES CALCULATIONS (Industrial Undertaking)

		Example # 1) A 4785 m3/day or 1,746,525 m3/year industrial undertaking

		1st 2000 m3/day @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day

				2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day

				20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $20.00 per day

		2nd 2000 m3/day (for water use between 2000 and 4000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.50 per 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day

				2000 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 20 units of 100 m3/day

				20 units of 100 m3/day x $1.50 for each 100 m3/day = $30.00 per day

		The remaining 785 m3/day (for water use greater than 4,000 m3/day) @ rate of $2.00 per 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day

				785 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 7.85 units of 100 m3/day

				7.85 units of 100 m3/day x $2.00 for each 100 m3/day = $15.70 per day

		Therefore the total daily rate is $65.70 per day

		$20.00 + $30.00 + $15.70 = $65.70 per day

		Thus for a full year of 365 days, the annual fee $23,980.50

				$65.70 per day x 365 days = $23,980.50 per year

		Example #2) A 20 m3/day or 7,300 m3/year industrial undertaking

		20 m3/day (for water use less than 2,000 m3/day) @ rate of $1.00 per 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day

				20 m3/day ÷ 100 m3/day = 0.2 units of 100 m3/day

				0.2 units of 100 m3/day x $1.00 for each 100 m3/day = $0.20 per day

		The other rates do not apply because no water is being used in those quantities.

		Therefore the total daily rate is $0.20 per day

				$0.20 per day + $0.00 for other water rates = $0.20 per day

		Thus for a full year of 365 days the annual fee is $73.00

		$0.20 x 365  days = $ 73.00
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